
From: Bernoteit, Bob
To: Taylor, David
Subject: MAT Asphalt LLC (031600QKI, 17070024)
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 4:26:55 PM

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure. 



From: Taylor, David
To: Bernoteit, Bob
Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (031600QKI, 17070024)
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 4:47:00 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

17070024 - Mat Asphalt.docx



From: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com
To: Taylor, David
Cc: Pilapil, Ray; Charlie.Gjersvik@ghd.com; Steven.Ehrhard@ghd.com
Subject: [External] RE: Mat Asphalt ID#031600QKI
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 8:26:37 AM



From: Taylor, David
To: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com
Cc: Pilapil, Ray; Bernoteit, Bob
Subject: RE: Mat Asphalt ID#031600QKI
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 8:33:27 AM





From: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com
To: Taylor, David
Cc: Pilapil, Ray; Bernoteit, Bob; Charlie.Gjersvik@ghd.com; Steven.Ehrhard@ghd.com
Subject: [External] RE: Mat Asphalt ID#031600QKI
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 8:36:46 AM





From: Bernoteit, Bob
To: Taylor, David
Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (031600QKI, 17070024)
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 3:32:43 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

RE MAT Asphalt LLC (I.D. #031600QKI).msg



From: Taylor, David
To: Bernoteit, Bob
Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (I.D. #031600QKI)
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:30:14 AM
Attachments: image004.png

image005.png

Environmental Justice Officer
Illinois EPA
(217) 524-1284
(217)
chris.pressnall@illinois.gov
State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal
deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not
waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



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
To: Sutton, Donald (Donald.Sutton@ghd.com)
Subject: 17070024 - MAT Asphalt, LLC.docx
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 3:50:20 PM
Attachments: 17070024 - MAT Asphalt, LLC.docx

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
Cc: Steven.Ehrhard@ghd.com; Charlie.Gjersvik@ghd.com; Mike Tadin Jr; Joe Haughey
Subject: [External] RE: 17070024 - MAT Asphalt, LLC.docx
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 3:59:01 PM

_____________________
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and
may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately,
and please delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to
any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email
communications through their networks.
_____________________



From: Taylor, David
To: Frost, Brad; Rupel, Elizabeth
Subject: FW: Request for EJ Review for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 4:07:43 PM

Good afternoon,
Is there a way to check to see if an EJ was submitted for this source in July of 2017? I thought I
submitted an EJ but I have no record of it. Please advise.
Thank you
D. Taylor
217-785-1722

From: DoNotReply.EJRequest@illinois.gov [mailto:DoNotReply.EJRequest@illinois.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 4:02 PM
To: Taylor, David ; Rupel, Elizabeth ; Frost, Brad ; Pressnall, Chris ; Taylor, David 
Subject: Request for EJ Review for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
A new request has been submitted to the EJ Outreach database.

Source Name: MAT Asphalt LLC

Activity/Subactivity Type: Permit / CAAPP

Decision Due Date: 10/31/2017

Reviewer - When the permit is ready to be issued, click this link to view the request. When
viewing the request, click the button labeled 'Ready for issuance' to mark the record for EJ
Release.

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
Is there a way to check to see if an EJ was submitted for this source in July of 2017? I thought IIs there a way to check to see if an EJ was submitted for this source in July of 2017? I thought I
submitted an EJ but I have no record of it. Please advise.

Activity/Subactivity Type: Permit / CAAPP



From: DoNotReply.EJRequest@illinois.gov
To: Taylor, David; Rupel, Elizabeth; Frost, Brad; Pressnall, Chris; Taylor, David
Subject: Request for EJ Review for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 4:02:23 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 4:02:28 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 4:02:29 PM

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
To: Pressnall, Chris
Cc: Frost, Brad; Rupel, Elizabeth; Taylor, David
Subject: FW: MAT Asphalt LLC (I.D. #031600QKI)
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 4:32:09 PM
Attachments: image004.png

image005.png
image001.png





From: Rupel, Elizabeth
To: Taylor, David; Frost, Brad
Cc: Pressnall, Chris
Subject: RE: Request for EJ Review for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 7:45:19 AM

David,
I also do not have any record of this EJ request. Just the most recent submittal from yesterday. I will
make sure that the notification goes out today.
-Elizabeth

From: Taylor, David 
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 4:08 PM
To: Frost, Brad ; Rupel, Elizabeth 
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
To: Taylor, David <David.Taylor@illinois.gov>; Rupel, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Rupel@illinois.gov>;
Frost, Brad <Brad.Frost@Illinois.gov>; Pressnall, Chris <Chris.Pressnall@Illinois.gov>; Taylor,
David <David.Taylor@illinois.gov>
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

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential,
may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal
deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or
copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication
and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client
privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.

David,
I also do not have any record of this EJ request. Just the most recent submittal from yesterday. I willI also do not have any record of this EJ request. Just the most recent submittal from yesterday. I will
make sure that the notification goes out today.



From: Taylor, David
To: Rupel, Elizabeth; Frost, Brad
Cc: Pressnall, Chris
Subject: RE: Request for EJ Review for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 7:48:13 AM

Thanks…..

From: Rupel, Elizabeth 
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 7:45 AM
To: Taylor, David ; Frost, Brad 
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
To: Frost, Brad <Brad.Frost@Illinois.gov>; Rupel, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Rupel@illinois.gov>
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
To: Roderick, Amy
Cc: Frost, Brad; Pressnall, Chris
Subject: MAT Asphalt LLC EJ Notification
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 8:19:19 AM
Attachments: image003.png
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
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 8:20:03 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

MAT Asphalt LLC list 031600QKI .docx
MAT Asphalt LLC 031600QKI 17070024.docx

Attached is the EJ notification and list for MAT Asphalt LLC

From: Taylor, David 
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 7:48 AM
To: Rupel, Elizabeth ; Frost, Brad 
Cc: Pressnall, Chris 
Subject: RE: Request for EJ Review for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Thanks…..

From: Rupel, Elizabeth 
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 7:45 AM
To: Taylor, David <David.Taylor@illinois.gov>; Frost, Brad <Brad.Frost@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Pressnall, Chris <Chris.Pressnall@Illinois.gov>
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
To: Rupel, Elizabeth; Frost, Brad; Pressnall, Chris; Taylor, David
Subject: Outreach Status Change for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 8:56:59 AM

The EJ source (MAT Asphalt LLC) has moved forward in the outreach process on
10/12/2017.

The status has changed from *Review Pending* to *Outreach In Progress*.

The EJ source (MAT Asphalt LLC) has moved forward in the outreach process onThe EJ source (MAT Asphalt LLC) has moved forward in the outreach process on
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
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 8:57:01 AM

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
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 8:57:02 AM

The EJ source (MAT Asphalt LLC) has moved forward in the outreach process on
10/12/2017.

The status has changed from *Review Pending* to *Outreach In Progress*.



From: Pressnall, Chris
To: Taylor, David; Rupel, Elizabeth; Frost, Brad; Taylor, David; Bernoteit, Bob
Subject: RE: Request for EJ Review for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 10:57:26 AM

David –
In the future, make sure the database entry adequately explains the nature of the project. The entry as
received below makes this appear to be an application for a CAAPP permit but Bob indicated that it
was a construction permit.

Chris Pressnall
Environmental Justice Officer
Illinois EPA
(217) 524-1284
(217) 785-8346 (fax)
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

In the future, make sure the database entry adequately explains the nature of the project. The entry asIn the future, make sure the database entry adequately explains the nature of the project. The entry as
received below makes this appear to be an application for a CAAPP permit but Bob indicated that itreceived below makes this appear to be an application for a CAAPP permit but Bob indicated that it
was a construction permit.



From: Rupel, Elizabeth
To: Pressnall, Chris
Subject: MAT Asphalt LLC letter/list
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:07:23 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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
To: Rupel, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC letter/list
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:09:53 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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From: Rupel, Elizabeth
To: Pressnall, Chris
Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC letter/list
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:10:23 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image004.png



From: Pressnall, Chris
To: Bernoteit, Bob
Cc: Frost, Brad; Rupel, Elizabeth; Taylor, David
Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (I.D. #031600QKI)
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:16:28 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png
image004.png





From: Taylor, David
To: Pressnall, Chris; Rupel, Elizabeth; Frost, Brad; Bernoteit, Bob
Subject: RE: Request for EJ Review for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:20:08 AM

Understood…
Thank you
D. Taylor
217-785-1722

From: Pressnall, Chris 
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 10:57 AM
To: Taylor, David ; Rupel, Elizabeth ; Frost, Brad ; Taylor, David ; Bernoteit, Bob 
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
To: Taylor, David; Bernoteit, Bob
Cc: Steven.Ehrhard@ghd.com; Charlie.Gjersvik@ghd.com; Jamie.Bessie@ghd.com; Mike Tadin Jr
Subject: [External] FW: Letter
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:28:20 AM
Attachments: 2017-10-12 (4).pdf

David
Attached is the waiver letter you requested. MAT has no comments on the draft construction permit. Please issue
final as soon as you can.
Thanks

Donald E. Sutton, P.E.

GHD
D: +1 217 717 9009 | T: +1 217 717 9000 | M: +1 217 691 8158 | E: donald.sutton@ghd.com
4133 Old Jacksonville Road Suite B Springfield IL 62711-8180 USA | www.ghd.com

WATER | ENERGY & RESOURCES | ENVIRONMENT | PROPERTY & BUILDINGS | TRANSPORTATION

Please consider our environment before printing this email

_____________________
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should not copy it
or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to
monitor and modify all email communications through their networks.
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
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:33:23 AM
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
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:36:04 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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From: Rupel, Elizabeth
To: Stewart, Rachel
Subject: CAAPPs and stuff
Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 8:36:53 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.jpg
image004.png
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Caterpillar 179020AAB 16010008 95120204 .docx
MAT Asphalt LLC 031600QKI 17070024.docx
University of Chicago 031600FLT 95080059.docx
University of IL 019010ADA 95120068.docx

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
Subject: EJ Release Requested for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 2:22:07 PM

Permit section review is complete for (MAT Asphalt LLC).

EJ release is needed.

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
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 2:22:11 PM

Permit section review is complete for (MAT Asphalt LLC).

EJ release is needed.



From: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com
To: Taylor, David; Bernoteit, Bob
Cc: Charlie.Gjersvik@ghd.com; Steven.Ehrhard@ghd.com; Mike Tadin Jr
Subject: [External] Mat asphalt
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:00:51 AM

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
Cc: Taylor, David
Subject: RE: Mat asphalt
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:02:58 AM

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
Subject: FW: Mat asphalt
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:03:57 AM

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
To: Frost, Brad
Cc: Taylor, David
Subject: FW: Mat asphalt
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:17:15 AM



From: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com
To: Bernoteit, Bob
Cc: Taylor, David
Subject: [External] RE: Mat asphalt
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:18:47 AM



From: Pressnall, Chris
To: Rupel, Elizabeth
Subject: FW: Mat asphalt
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:26:58 AM



From: Rupel, Elizabeth
To: Pressnall, Chris
Subject: RE: Mat asphalt
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:34:40 AM





From: Pressnall, Chris
To: Bernoteit, Bob
Cc: Taylor, David
Subject: RE: Mat asphalt
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:35:56 AM



From: DoNotReply.EJRequest@illinois.gov
To: Rupel, Elizabeth; Frost, Brad; Pressnall, Chris; Taylor, David
Subject: Outreach Status Change for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:36:03 AM

The EJ source (MAT Asphalt LLC) has moved forward in the outreach process on
10/26/2017.

The status has changed from *Outreach In Progress* to *Complete - With Outreach *.



From: DoNotReply.EJRequest@illinois.gov
To: Rupel, Elizabeth; Frost, Brad; Pressnall, Chris; Taylor, David
Subject: Outreach Status Change for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:36:08 AM

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
Cc: Taylor, David; Frost, Brad
Subject: RE: Mat asphalt
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:36:51 AM





From: Bernoteit, Bob
To: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com
Cc: Taylor, David
Subject: RE: Mat asphalt
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:37:24 AM



From: Taylor, David
To: Pressnall, Chris; Bernoteit, Bob
Subject: RE: Mat asphalt
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:37:25 AM





From: Taylor, David
To: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com; Bernoteit, Bob
Subject: RE: Mat asphalt
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:38:58 AM



From: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com
To: Bernoteit, Bob
Cc: Taylor, David
Subject: [External] RE: Mat asphalt
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:44:31 AM







From: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com
To: Taylor, David; Bernoteit, Bob
Cc: Charlie.Gjersvik@ghd.com; Steven.Ehrhard@ghd.com; Mike Tadin Jr
Subject: [External] RE: Mat asphalt
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:44:39 AM





From: Pace, Jenny
To: Taylor, David
Subject: RE: 17070024 - MAT Asphalt LLC.docx
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 9:36:09 AM



From: Taylor, David
To: Pace, Jenny
Subject: RE: 17070024 - MAT Asphalt LLC.docx
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 9:38:33 AM



From: Rupel, Elizabeth
To: mtadinjr@marinacartage.com
Subject: Environmental Justice Notification for MAT Asphalt
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 11:11:11 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.jpg
image007.png
image008.png
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



From: Mike Tadin Jr
To: Rupel, Elizabeth
Subject: [External] Re: Environmental Justice Notification for MAT Asphalt
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 11:20:38 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image007.png
image008.png

Thank you. I acknowledge receipt of letter.

Michael Tadin

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 26, 2017, at 11:11 AM, Rupel, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Rupel@illinois.gov> wrote:

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this
communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product,
may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is
intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail
and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt
by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product
privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure. 

Thank you. I acknowledge receipt of letter.



From: Rupel, Elizabeth
To: Pressnall, Chris
Subject: FW: [External] Re: Environmental Justice Notification for MAT Asphalt
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 11:22:01 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.jpg
image007.png
image008.png



From: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com
To: Bernoteit, Bob
Cc: Taylor, David; Mike Tadin Jr; Charlie.Gjersvik@ghd.com; Steven.Ehrhard@ghd.com
Subject: [External] RE: Mat asphalt
Date: Friday, October 27, 2017 10:27:24 AM





From: Bernoteit, Bob
To: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com
Cc: Taylor, David
Subject: RE: Mat asphalt
Date: Friday, October 27, 2017 10:50:14 AM
Attachments: 17070024.doc





From: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com
To: Bernoteit, Bob
Subject: [External] RE: Mat asphalt
Date: Friday, October 27, 2017 10:58:42 AM




